
Questions & Answers 

 

1. Does the city consider this a new requirement, or is there a current contract that this new 

contract (if established) will replace? 

New requirement 

2. If a current contract exists, can you provide the vendor name, contract start, and contract 

expiration date? 

Not Applicable.  

3. Does Philadelphia have a desired time frame for when it hopes to begin the expansion project? 

No current timeframe 

4. Is the Broadband Infrastructure Expansion RFI that was released yesterday, for the same project 

as the Core Network Upgrade RFI, that was released in 2013, just with a new, broader scope? 

Or, are they 2 totally separate projects?  

The Broadband Infrastructure Expansion RFI and the Core Network Upgrade RFI are two 

independent and unrelated projects. 


